
 
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE 
CONTRACT FY2020-117 

 
DATE: February 21, 2020 
 
TO:  ALL BIDDERS OF RECORD 
 
FROM: Lyn Majeski, Purchasing Manager  
 
BID FOR: WATER VALVE REPLACEMENT – 16” WATER PLANT DISTRIBUTION 

LINE 
 
This addendum forms a part of and modifies the bidding specifications for the above 
item for the City of Oak Ridge, Tennessee. 
 
 
ITEM 1 – Drawings 
 

See attachment for Drawings that were left out from the bid package: Section 
FY2020-117 Specifications, Page 6 of 6, 10.0 APPENDIX,  
A. Location Drawing and  
B. Plan View Drawing of the Interior of Valve Pit 

 
 
ITEM 2 - Questions Received from Potential Bidders 
 

1. Will any additional clearances be needed besides what is needed to get a badge 
for entry? Such as Q-Clearance?  

 
Answer:  The instructions in the document advised bidders to contact badging 
office for instructions however I do not know of any additional requirements other 
than those stated.  A Q clearance is not required.  

. 
2. Can a list of security requirements be provide? 

 
Answer:  See page 5 of the contract and section 1.1 of the project specifications 

 
 
 



3. The documents state that the vault is traffic bearing. Can the road be closed at 
the vault during construction?  
 
Answer: The road is not a city street but a gravel patrol road.  NNSA has actually 
already closed it due to a culvert failure.  This is the reason the site will have to 
be accessed thru the water plant site.  
 

4. How long can the water line be shut down for water valve replacement? 
 
Answer: The water can be shut off for the time necessary to do the project. 
 

5. How far away are the valves that will be used to isolate the valve vault? 
 
Answer: The south valve is approximately 1000’, east 850’ & north 500’.  
 

6. How deep is the valve vault?  
 
Answer: +  8’ 
 

7. Will contractor need to provide concrete testing?  
 
Answer: No 

 
8. Will city coordinate all material deliveries for material they purchase? (Pipe, 

Stone, Concrete, etc.) 
 
Answer: Yes 
 
 

9. Will City Pay for the One Day Training needed to garner Contractor Badges with 
Y-12, and if they will not how much will the class cost the contractor per person 
or season.  

 
Answer: There is no charge from DOE for the training.  There is not a separate 
pay item for personnel cost associated with training. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

***** Acknowledge receipt of this addendum when you submit your bid **** 


